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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2018 1:53 PM

To: ‘Zheng Hanyang'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Market value for SKU2677T - Loss on 29/07/2018 - Our Ref: M1803766

Dear Hanyang,

The market value for SKU 2677T is S50k - $51k(est) as at July 2018.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Zheng Hanyang [mailto:Hanyang@tokiomarine.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2018 5:47 PM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Market value for SKU2677T - Loss on 29/07/2018 - Our Ref: M1803766

Dear Sir/Mdm,
We refer the subject matter.
Please advise the market value of SKU2677T as of 29/07/2018 asap.

We attached here with the PARF/COE rebate enquiry for your perusal. Thank you

Warmest Regards

Zheng Hanyang

Senior Executive, Motor Claim

Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd

20 McCallum Street #11-01 Tokio Marine Centre, Singapore 069046
T (65) 6592 6416 | F (65) 6221 2101

E hanyang@tokiomarine.com.sg | W www.tokiomarine.com

A member of the
Tokio Marine Group

Please note that all personal information provided to Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd. is subject to the Personal Data Protection Policy Statement posted at
www.tokiomarine.com.
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From: Zheng Hanyang <Hanyang@tokiomarine.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2018 5:47 PM

To: LKK Valuation

Subject: Market value for SKU2677T - Loss on 29/07/2018 - Our Ref: M1803766
Attachments: COE PARF.PDF

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

E hanyang®@tokiomarine.com.sg | W www.tokiomarine.com

A member of the
Tokio Marine Group

Please note that all personal information provided to Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd. is subject to the Personal Data Protection Policy Statement posted at
www . tokiomarine.com.

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the addressee named. If you are not the
named addressee (or authorised to receive for the addressee) you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this
email. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete
this e-mail from your system.
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

1 >Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 01 Aug 2018

S
(A
e

OK

Singapore NRIC
1133G

SKU2677T

Yes

01Aug 2018

NISSAN

NOTE 1.2 DIG-S CVT 2WD LED
Black

2014

HR12044604B
JN1TBAE12Z0981034
72.0kW (96 bhp)
$14,943.00

14 Jul 2015

14 Jul 2015

0

$9,943.00

Yes
13 Jul 2025
$7,457.00

13Jul 2025
A-Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$58,700.00

$40,790.00

$48,247.00

Bl ke = Dl E
I\l/vl‘r‘v '\‘//

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304...
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8/2/2018 Used Nissan Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

'Y

SGCARMART.COM Login  Sigh'up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Compare
/| 10+ Insurers

|

Post an Advertisement =
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just = .
$58 until it's SOLD! . i
-1
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
|Browse by Category ¥ | [Sort by Date Posted
9 vehicles Niésan Note- o - ) i i vanced Sea )
Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Nissan Note Any Any 2015 Any Any Any Available
Nissan Note 1.2A DIG-S $57,900 $7,650 /yr 27-Oct-2015 1,198 cc 57,100 km Hatchback Available

10% Down Payment At $888/Month. Full Loan Available Through In House Credit. Well Maintained And Immaculate Condition. Do Call Our Friendly
Consultants For More Detalls,

Posted: 01-Aug-2018  Tags: 2015 Nissan MNote, Nissan Note, Nissan, Note, Used Nissan

Nissan Note 1.2A DIG-S §54,666 $7,090 fyr 11-Dec-2015 1,198 cc 38,000 km Hatchback Available

1 Owner Only. Nissan Agent Warranty And Maintained, Fuel Efficiency At 19Km/L, Very Spacious And Lot Of Leg Room At Rear, 325L Of Boot Space,
Come View For Yourselves, Call Or Sms Before Coming To Con...

Creative Auto

Posted: 31-Jul-2018  Tags: 2015 Nissan Note, Nissan Note, Nissan, Note, Used Nissan

Nissan Note 1.2A DIG-S $55,000 $7,190 /yr 18-Nov-2015 1,198 cc 36,111 km Hatchback Available

(Low Depreciation! Fully Agent Unit, Nissan Agent Warranty And Maintained!) Super High Loan Package Available! Immaculate Condition, Fuel
Efficiency At 19km/L Only! Call Now Before Sold!

Hamilton Autohub Pte Ltd
Posted: 29-Jul-2018  Tags: 2015 Nissan Note, Nissan Note, Nissan, Note, Used Nissan

Nissan Note 1.2A DIG-S $54,800 $7,110 fyr 07-Dec-2015 1,198 cc = Hatchback Available

Professional Evaluation Service Provided! High Trade-in! Well Maintained Stylish Hatch, See It For Yourself To Believe! Buy With A Peace Of Mind From
A Company Accredited With Outstanding Awards, Prof...

Dickson Automobile

Posted: 28-Jul-2018  Tags: 2015 Nissan Note, Nissan Note, Nissan, Note, Used Nissan

Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership Buying a pre-owned car, but
Unsure of its Condition?
Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle sct, STA Car Evaluation

Nissan Note 1.2A DIG-S $60,800 $8,850 [yr 03-Mar-2015 1,198 cc 39,899 km Hatchback Available

A Lucky Number Plate Of 7128, A Great Family Car With Eco Mode To Save Your Fuel! A Sporty Outlook With A Nice Sky Blue Color. A Wide Leg Space [——
And Boot Space That Suits All, A One Owner Unit With A W... [ Prenmnin ]

Posted: 14-Jul-2018  Tags: 2015 Nissan Nate, Nissan Note, Nissan, Note, Used Nissan

Nissan Note 1.2A DIG-S 452,888 $7,130 fyr 27-Aug-2015 1,198 cc 36,049 km Hatchback Available

1 Very Careful Owner, Low Mileage, Excellent Condition, Under Agent 5 Years Warranty, Loan Up To 90% With Special Interest Rate, Call Us Now.

Posted: 23-Jun-2018  Tags: 2015 Nissan Nate, Nissan Note, Nissan, Note, Used Nissan

a Compare [ 1] Nissan Note 1.2A DIG-S $56,300 $7,510 /yr 29-5ep-2015 1,198 cc 12,024 km Hatchback Available
- wdb: M lmnd Pacak. Moiiae P abiaalh, Bliaed Poiekie. Fommalea Avd Foin Macclne AF Fhaiee - — e dibine Abbensblie | cmm Amd Toenda Ta Acmilablie ol
Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist[ 1]
Add to Shortlist
Nissan Note 1.2A To compare cars, To compare cars, To compare cars,
DIG-5 select from the select from the select from the Compare Now
27+Aug-2015 search results, search results, search results,

Clear All

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Note&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=201 5&AVL=2&MOD=Nissan 1/2



